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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 29 December 2022 12:10 PM
To: EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT
Cc: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS; SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: [SEEK APPROVAL TO CLOSE FILE] - IOD Ref: CY 22/MID46210/301019/0008 // LKK 

Ref: CC2/MIDA22002545/p
Attachments: Email from LTA dd 110522.pdf; EMAIL FROM SPF.pdf

Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly refer to the attached email from LTA for your easy reference. Please be informed that FBD3904D is an invalid 
vehicle registration number under LTA. We have also checked with SPF, no record/ investigation case for FBD3904D. 
 
We would like to seek approval to close case due to unidentified civilian vehicle. 
 
Please let us have your approval. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 


